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From: Kate Knowlton [kknowIton@stippichselin.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:10 AM 

To: Peterson, Bette (COMM) 

Subject: Re: MN Franchise renewal for No. F-6016 

Good Morning (though based on your voice mail to me yesterday, this fnight be afternoon for you, 
egads, you work extremely early! :o) ), and thank you very much for your confirmation regarding the 
extension. 

We will take care of this as soon as possible, and we understand that the annual report for must be 
accepted prior to resuming sales. 

Again, thank you for your swift reply. 
Very truly yours, 
Kate Knowlton 

On Tue, Jun 22, 2010 at 6:42 A M , Peterson, Bette (COMM) <Bette.Peterson@state.mn.us> wrote: 

Good Morning.. 

I left a voice mail stating that the extension will be fine however no sales can be made after the 
expiration date of June 30. Buyers Choice annual report will have to be accepted before sales can 
resume. 

Regard, 

Bette Peterson 

Commerce Consumer Liaison 

85 E 7th Place, Suite 500 

St. Paul, M N 55101 

651-296-2211 

bette.petersonfqjstate.mn.us 

From: Kate Knowlton [mailto:kknowlton@5tippichselin.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 4:10 PM 
To: Peterson, Bette (COMM) This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and

accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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Cc: Matt Stippich 
Subject: MN Franchise renewal for No. F-6016 

Dear Ms. Peterson: 

This email is a follow up to a voice mail I left for you this afternoon. I am working with Attomey 
Matt Stippich regarding renewal of the frachise registration for A Buyers Choice Home Inspection, 
M N registration No. F-6016. 

Matt is currently out of the country, and though he is scheduled to retum on June 27, 2010, the 
renewal docs are due by June 29, 2010 and we are hoping there may be a 30 day extension procedure 
of which we could avail ourselves? 

Thank you for any assistance and/or direction you might be able to provide. If you prefer to call, 
please feel free to contact me at 414-287-0500^ or cell: 414-202-2444. 

Thanks, and I look forward to speaking with you soon, 

Kate Knowlton 

Kathr^^n L. Knowlton 
Stippich Selin & Cain, L L C 
735 North Water Street, Suite 1200 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Direct: (414)287-0500 
Fax (414) 921-0500 
kknowltonfgjstippichselin.com 
wavw\ stippicliselin.com 

NOTICE: This message, and any attachments, may contain confidential information that is legally 
privileged and protected by the attomey-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you may not use, read, copy, forward or disclose this message or its 
attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender at 
administratorcg.stippichselin.com or (414) 331-7874 and delete all copies of the message and any 
attachments from your system immediately. 

Pursuant to Circular 230 promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service, if this email, or any 
attachment hereto, contains advice conceming any federal tax issue or submission, please be advised 
that it was not intended or written to be used, and that it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and

accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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federal tax penalties unless otherwise expressly indicated. 

Kathryn L. Knowlton 
Stippich Selin & Cain, L L C 
735 North Water Street, Suite 1200 
Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Direct: (414)287-0500 
Fax (414) 921-0500 
kknowlton(g),stippichselin.com 
v\a\w.stippichselin.com 

NOTICE: This message, and any attachments, may contain confidential information that is legally 
privileged and protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you may not use, read, copy, forward or disclose this message or its attachments. 
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender at administratorfSjstippichselin.com 
or (414) 331-7874 and delete all copies of the message and any attachments from your system 
immediately. 

Pursuant to Circular 230 promulgated by the Intemal Revenue Service, if this email, or any attachment 
hereto, contains advice conceming any federal tax issue or submission, please be advised that it was not 
intended or written to be used, and that it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal tax 
penalties unless otherwise expressly indicated. 

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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